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CLARIFICATIONS AND INTERPRETATIONS 

Invitation for Bids FQ19023/GG – DULLES RAILYARD WAREHOUSE AND RACK SHELVING 

Request for Clarification No’s 1 – 12 
 
The following clarifications and/or interpretations are provided in response to questions that have been received in reference to IFB FQ19023/GG: 
 

Q# Questions WMATA Responses or Clarifications 

1 Will the beam/ shelf / and arm elevations on 
all the storage equipment on the plans be 
provided so engineering prlims and calcs can 
be done. 

Please refer to SOW Attachment B for the equipment cutsheet for the dimensions 
and minimum loading requirements. 

2 What type/brand/ model of forklift 
equipment will be used with the racking? 

WMATA will be utilizing various forklift equipment for material handling storage 
and operations within the Warehouse facility, including but not limited to: 
▪ Forklift, Electric, Riding, 10,000 lb – Clark GEX 50 
▪ Forklift, electric, 4,000 lbs – Clark ECX 20 
▪ Forklift, electric, standing, 4,000 lbs - Clark NPX 20 
▪ Forklift, stock picker - Crown SP 3500‐30 
▪ Lift, pallet, electric, 4,500 lbs – Clark WPX 45 

3 Given that the delivery of this material will 
be in January 2019 will inside storage be 
provided to protect against winter 
conditions? 

The building will be fully enclosed at the time of installation. The Shelving Installer 
will have access to deliver the shelving materials into the spaces at the time of 
installation.  

4 Will drawings be provided showing 
dimensions of the rooms and equipment 
where the material will be installed? 

Yes, See FYI_ONLY base building drawings attachments on www.wmata.com 
under solicitation FQ19023.   

5 Pre-bid walkthrough question: Will area be 
clear when installation starts? 

Yes. 

6 Pre-bid walkthrough question: Will we be 
able to get access to conduct measurement 
after award of project? 

Yes, after contract award.   

http://www.wmata.com/


 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

7 Pre-bid walkthrough question: Can we 
structural calculations of slab be provided? 

Structural calculations for the building slab will be provided to the successful 
bidder at the time of award.  
 

8 Pre-bid walkthrough question: What's the 
requirement for the rack base protection?  

See Amendment Number 001 

9 Pre-bid walkthrough question: Do rack 
pallets need to be painted finish? 

See Amendment Number 001 

10 Pre-bid walkthrough question: Are we 
requiring rack pallet row spacers? 

See Amendment Number 001 

11 Pre-bid walkthrough question: Please 
confirm anchor requirements. 

See Amendment Number 001 

12 Pre-bid walkthrough question: Can you 
please provide building sections of the 
warehouse?  

See answer to question number 4 

 


